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ADDENDUM 
NO: 001 

TO: Planholders  

FROM: Parkhill 

PROJECT NAME: Trenchless Storm Pipe Restoration Project  

PROJECT NO.: 43737.24.03 

DATE: April 17, 2025  

 

Attention of all Prospective Proposers/Plan Holders is directed to the following modifications to the 
referenced Drawings and Project Manual. This Addendum becomes a part of the Contract Documents 
and modifies the original Contract Documents dated March 20, 2025 as noted below: 
 
This Addendum consists of 2 pages. 
 
I. CHANGES TO NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

 
1. NONE 

 
II. CHANGES TO BID DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. NONE 
 
III. CHANGES TO TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS:  
 

1. NONE 
 
IV. CHANGES TO DRAWINGS:  
 

1. NONE 
 

 
V. CLARIFICATIONS 

1. To obtain and download Powerpoint video, which identifies each project’s location and 
corresponding CCTV footage so bidders can review the pipe’s current condition and 
determine the most suitable repair method, please go to the following link (also found on 
Midwest City’s Bid Page): 
https://bit.ly/4lrOhIp 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 001 
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